[IN CONFIDENCE RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Inland Revenue
Te Tari Taake

15 September 2023

Dear

Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA), received
on 21 August 2023. You requested the following:

Dear Inland Revenue, I refer to the OIA request titled 'Communication with PwC
Australia and misconduct information on PwC NZ' submitted on 30 May 2023, which
was responded to on 28 June 2023. Since this letter was published, can you please
confirm if there has been any further correspondence (letters, meetings or
discussions) from PwC NZ or Australia to the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, in
relation to the PwC Australia tax leak matter? Kind regards James

Since the response “Communication with PwC Australia and misconduct information on
PwC NZ” was issued on 28 June 2023, the Commissioner of Inland Revenue has not had
any further correspondence with PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) New Zealand or PwC
Australia in relation to the matters addressed in that response.

Publishing of OIA response

Please note that Inland Revenue regularly publishes responses to requests that may be of
interest to the wider public on its website. We consider this response is of public interest
so will publish this response in due course. Your personal details or any information that
would identify you will be removed prior to it being published.

Thank you for your request.

Yours sincerely

Mike Cunnington
Deputy Commissioner — Enterprise Services
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